Cox, Deirdre

From: Devaney, AnnMarie

Sent: 02 August 2024 12:03

To: ‘ajordan@epa.ie’

Cc: 'P.McDonnell@epa.ie’; 'm.henry@epa.ie’; Carr, Sinead; Kennedy, Sharon; Holland,
Denis; Lonergan, Eamon

Subject: RE: S63(5) Tipperary County Council - Unauthorised Commercial Peat Extraction

Attachments: Letter dated 02 August 2024 to EPA re Proposed Direction.pdf

Dear Ms Jordan

Please find attached, Tipperary County Councils submission with respect to your correspondence dated 5™ July 2024
outlining a Proposed Direction pursuant to Section 63(5) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992. The
Council would welcome an opportunity to engage with the Agency with respect to the matters raised in this
submission and the items outlined in the Proposed Direction prior to any decision in respect of same.

Would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this submission.

Kind Regards
Anne-Marie Devaney

Anne-Marie Devaney | A/ Senior Planner

My working hours may not be your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your normal
work schedule

Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Limerick Rd., Nenagh, Co. Tipperary.
Combhairle Contae Thiobraid Arann, Oifigi Cathartha, An tAonach, Co. Thiobraid Arann.

0818 06 5000 | planning@tipperarycoco.ie | www.tipperarycoco.ie
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SETTING THE SCENE FOR GOING GREEN

From: Annette Jordan <a.jordan@epa.ie>

Sent: 05 July 2024 12:20

To: Carr, Sinead <sinead.carr@tipperarycoco.ie>

Cc: Pamela McDonnell <P.McDonnell@epa.ie>; Mick Henry <m.henry@epa.ie>
Subject: [External] S63(5) Tipperary Co Co - Unauthorised Commercial Peat Extraction

CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Carr,

Please see attached letter for your information and follow up as appropriate.
Kind regards

Annette Jordan

Annette Jordan

Programme Officer, Regional Licence Enforcement

Office of Environmental Enforcement, Castlebar

Oifigeach Cldir, Forfheidhmiu Réigiinach na Ceadunais

An Oifig um Fhorfheidhmit Comhshaoil, Caisledn an Bharraigh

epo 094-9048440 (Direct dial) 087 1694263 (Mobile)

Enwiranmental Protection Aency a.jordan@epa.ie
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